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DATE: April 1,2003

TO: Division of the Commission Clerk and Admipistrgtive Services

FROM: Division of Economic Regulation (Brady) ?
Office of the General Counsel (Christensen) i<

RE: Docket No. 000242-WS, Request for acknowledgment of transfer of receivership of
Enterprise Utilities Corporation (Deltona) from Florida Water Services Corporation to
Volusia County and Cancellation of Certificate Nos. 316-W and 264-S.

\

Pursuant to Order No. PSC-00-1375-FOF-WS, issued July 31, 2000, the Commission
acknowledged the transfer to Volusia County and cancelled Certificate Nos. 316-W and 264-S.
However, the docket was held open pending disposition of Circuit Court Case No. 81-5258-CA-01.

By Order No. PSC-03-0324-FOF-WS, issued March 6, 2003, legal staff was directed to file
a motion to withdraw from the Circuit Court case, as there were no issues remaining under

Commission jurisdiction. The order also authorized staffto administratively close this docket when
the Circuit Court granted the Commission’s motion.

By letter dated March 12, 2003, legal staff filed a motion with the Circuit Court to withdraw
as a party to Case No. 81-5258-CA-01. On March 31, 2003, the Circuit Court’s order granting the
Commission’s motion was filed. Staff, therefore jointly recommends that the docket g€ clo
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